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Memorandum

Date: December 16, 2022

To: Township Board of Trustees

From: Deby Henneman, Parks Coordinator

Re: Parks and Recreation Committee Member Re-Appointments

The term for Jeff Muck expires 1/1/23 and I recommend re-appointing him

for another 2-year term to expire 1/1/25.
I also recommend that Barb McCabe’s appointment expire on 1/1/25 in lieu of
8/11/24 in order to be consistent with the other Park Committee

appointments expirations.

Members have agreed to these changes.



